
                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                   

                NOTICE OF MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 

                                                                                     ( DECEMBER 20) (Week 51 of 2022) 

                                     
I                                        Live streaming at:                                                  Agenda and Minutes available at:                                                              

                https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa                     www.woodburycountyiowa.gov 

            
                                Live telephonic access at:  712-224-6014    
                                                                      
      
    Rocky L. DeWitt           Keith W. Radig        Jeremy Taylor        Matthew A. Ung            Justin Wright 
            253-0421                     560-6542                    259-7910                     490-7852                              899-9044  
rdewitt@woodburycountyiowa.gov             kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jtaylor@woodburycountyiowa.gov       matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov       jwright@woodburycountyiowa.gov      

 
You are hereby notified a meeting of the Woodbury County Board of Supervisors will be held December 20, 
2022 at 4:30 p.m.  in the Basement of the Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, Iowa for the purpose of 
taking official action on the agenda items shown hereinafter and for such other business that may properly come 
before the Board.   
 
This is a formal meeting during which the Board may take official action on various items of business. If you wish 
to speak on an item, please follow the seven participation guidelines adopted by the Board for speakers. 
 

1. Anyone may address the Board on any agenda item after initial discussion by the Board. 
2. Speakers will approach the microphone one at a time and be recognized by the Chair. 
3. Speakers will give their name, their address, and then their statement. 
4. Everyone will have an opportunity to speak.  Therefore, please limit your remarks to three minutes on 

any one item.   
5. At the beginning of the discussion on any item, the Chair may request statements in favor of an action be 

heard first followed by statements in opposition to the action.   
6. Any concerns or questions you may have which do not relate directly to a scheduled item on the agenda 

will also be heard under the first or final agenda item “Citizen Concerns.” 
7. For the benefit of all in attendance, please turn off all cell phones and other devices while in the Board 

Chambers. 
 

AGENDA 
 
4:30 p.m.     Call Meeting to Order – Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag – Moment of Silence    
 
                     1.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                     Information 
 
                     2.  Approval of the agenda                                                                                                   Action 

Consent Agenda 

Items 3 through 7 constitute a Consent Agenda of routine action items to be considered by one     

motion.  Items pass unanimously unless a separate vote is requested by a Board Member. 

 

                     3.  Approval of the minutes of the December 13, 2022 meeting    

         

                     4.  Approval of claims 

 

                     5.  Human Resources – Melissa Thomas 

              a.  Approval of Memorandum of Personnel Transactions 
              b.  Authorization to Initiate Hiring Process 
              c.  Approval of request to deauthorize county position 
              d.  Approval for the Chairman to sign the 2023 Innovative Benefit Consultants plan renewal 
 
         6.  Community & Economic Development – Dan Priestley 
              Approval of resolution thanking Robert Brouillette for his 15 years of service on the Board of   
              Adjustment 

https://www.youtube.com/watch?v=7QQ0sePQEtI
https://www.youtube.com/user/woodburycountyiowa
http://www.woodburycountyiowa.gov/
mailto:rdewitt@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:kradig@woodburycountyiowa.gov
mailto:matthewung@woodburycountyiowa.gov


 

                     7.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                          Approve the permit to work in the right of way for Nick Kerr and to direct the chair to sign the   

                         permit 

End Consent Agenda 

 

4:35 p.m.     8.  Board Administration – Dennis Butler 

(Set time)          a.  Public hearing on the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with the                   Action 

                               Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority 

                          b.  Approval of resolution approving and authorizing execution of the First                    Action 

                               Amendment to the Lease Agreement with the Woodbury County Law 

                               Enforcement Center Authority 

 

                    9.  WCICC-IT – John Malloy 

                         Approval to spend WCICC-IT FY 2023 CIP dollars                                                          Action 

 

                  10.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra 

                         a.  Approve the contract and bond for project M-PCC(K45)—7X-97 with                        Action 

                              Godbersen Smith Construction for $318,847.40 

                         b.  Approve the project agreement for project IM-029-6(278)139—13-97 and                Action 

                              IM-029-6(170)139—0E-97 and direct the chair to sign said agreement 

 

                  11.  Secondary Roads – Mark Nahra & Board Admin. – Dennis Butler 

                         Approve the first amendment to a Letter of Understanding between the City                  Action 

                         of Sioux City and Woodbury County in regard to the Elk Creek Road Project 

 

                  12.  Board of Supervisors – Jeremy Taylor 

                         Information about Woodbury County/Rolling Hills participation in the Hope             Information 

                         Street and presentation of good news with community participation 

 

                  13.  Reports on Committee Meetings                                                                               Information 

   

                  14.  Citizen Concerns                                                                                                       Information 

  

                  15.  Board Concerns                                                                                                        Information         

 

                                                                                           

ADJOURNMENT 
 
 
 

Subject to Additions/Deletions 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 
CALENDAR OF EVENTS            

               
  

WED., DEC. 21       12:00 p.m.    Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., DEC. 22        11:00 a.m.    Siouxland Regional Transit Systems (SRTS) Board Meeting, SIMPCO Office, 1122 Pierce  
               
TUE., DEC. 27          2:00 p.m.    Decat Board Meeting, Western Hills AEA, Room F  
                                                              
WED., DEC. 28         2:30 p.m.    Rolling Hills Community Services Region Governance Board Meeting 
 
WED., JAN. 4           4:45 p.m.    Veteran Affairs Meeting, Veteran Affairs Office, 1211 Tri-View Ave. 
    

THU., JAN. 5          10:00 a.m.    COAD Meeting, The Security Institute 
 
WED., JAN. 11         7:30 a.m.    SIMPCO Executive – Finance Committee - Hybrid  
 
                                  8:05 a.m.    Woodbury County Information Communication Commission, First Floor Boardroom 
 
                                10:00 a.m.    STARComm Board Meeting, The Security Institute, WIT Campus 

                               12:00 p.m.     District Board of Health Meeting, 1014 Nebraska St. 
                                                      
                                 6:30 p.m.     911 Service Board Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill 
 
                                 8:00 p.m.     County’s Mayor Association Meeting, Public Safety Center, Climbing Hill                               
 
THU., JAN. 12       12:00 p.m.     SIMPCO Board of Directors, 1122 Pierce St. 
                              

                                4:00 p.m.      Conservation Board Meeting, Dorothy Pecaut Nature Center, Stone Park 

 
 WED., JAN. 18     12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Economic Development Corporation Meeting, 617 Pierce St., Ste. 202 
 
THU., JAN. 19         4:30 p.m.     Community Action Agency of Siouxland Board Meeting, 2700 Leech Avenue   
 
FRI., JAN. 20         12:00 p.m.     Siouxland Human Investment Partnership Board Meeting Northwest AEA, Room G                 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Woodbury County is an Equal Opportunity Employer.  In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the County will consider reasonable accommodations 
for qualified individuals with disabilities and encourages prospective employees and incumbents to discuss potential accommodations with the Employer. 
 
Federal and state laws prohibit employment and/or public accommodation discrimination on the basis of age, color, creed, disability, gender identity, national origin, 
pregnancy, race, religion, sex, sexual orientation or veteran’s status. If you believe you have been discriminated against, please contact the Iowa Civil Rights 
Commission at 800-457-4416 or Iowa Department of Transportation’s civil rights coordinator. If you need accommodations because of a disability to access the Iowa 
Department of Transportation’s services, contact the agency’s affirmative action officer at 800-262-0003.     



RESOIUTION # 13,520
A RESOTUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING

JEANNETTE FORD

FOR HER SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY

WHEREAS, Jeannette Ford has capably served Woodbury County as an employee ofthe Siouxland District Health for

21 years from November 4, 2002 to.lanuary 6, 2023

WHEREAS, the service given by leannette Ford as a Woodbury County employee, has been characterized by her

dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury County; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE lT RESOTVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA that the

undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Jeannette Ford for her years of service to Woodbury

County; and

BE 1T FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below that the future hold only the best for this very

deserving person, Jeannette Ford.

BE lT SO RCSOIVED this 13th day of Decembet 2022.

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Copy filed.

To receive for signatures a Resolution Thanking and Commending Darin Fay for his years ofservice to Woodbury

County.

RESOTUTION # 13,521

A RESOTUTION THAN(ING AND COMMENDING

DARIN FAY

FOR HER SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY

DECEMBER 13, 2022 FIFT|ETH MEETING OF THE WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

The Board of Supervisors met on Tuesday, December 13, 2022, at 4:30 p.m. Board members present were De Witt, Taylor

(by phone), Ung and Radig; Wright was absent. Staff members present were Karen Ja mes, Board Administrative Assistant,

Dennis Butler, Budget and Finance Director, Melissa Thomas, Human Resources Director, and Patrick Gill, Auditor/Clerk to
the Board.

The regular meeting was called to order with the Pledge ofAllegiance to the Flag and a Moment ofSilence.

L. There were no citizen concerns

2. Motion by Radig second by De witt to approve the agenda for Decembet 13,2022. Carried 4{. Copy filed.

Motion by Radig second by De witt to approve the following items by consent:

3. To approve minutes of the December 6, 2022, meeting. copy filed.

4. To approve the claims totalin 95502,652.67. copy filed.

5. To a pprove the property tax refu nd for 2825 S Cypress St., parcel fl884705383017, in the a mount of S 11.00. Copy

fited.

6a. To receive for signatures a Resolution Thanking and Commending Jeannette Ford for her years of service to

Woodbury County.

6b.



6c

December 13, 2022 Conl'd Page 2

WHEREAS, Darin Fay has capably served Woodbury County as an employee ofthe Woodbury County Sherilfs Office

for 27 years from August 15, 1995 to Decembet 25,2022

WHEREAS, the service given by Darin Fay as a Woodbury County employee, has been characterized by his dedication

to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury County; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOTVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA thAt thE

undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Darin Fay for his years of service to Woodbury County;

and

BE lT sO RESOI-VED this 13th day of December 2022

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Copy filed.

RESOLUTTON S 13,522
A RESOTUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING

DAWN SNYDER

FOR HER SERVICES TO WOODBURY COUNTY

WHEREAS, Dawn Snyder has capably served Woodbury County as an employee of the Woodbury County

Conservation's Department for 35 yearsfromJune 16, 1988 to February 2,2023.

WHEREAS, the service given by Dawn Snyder as a Woodbury County employee, has been characterized by her

dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury county; and

NOW THEREFORE, BE ]T RESOTVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPCRVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA thAt thE

undersigned members of this Board thanks and commends Dawn Snyder for her years of service to Woodbury

County; and

BE tT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below that the future hold only the best for this very

deserving person, Dawn Snyder.

BE lT SO RESOwED this 13th day of Dece'n.bet 2022

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

copy filed.

To approve the appointment of Marquesha Farris, P/f Youth Worker, luvenile Detention Oept., effec,'iue 12-76-22,

s20.89/hour. Job Vacancy Posted 10-19-22. Entry Level 5alary: s20.89/hour.; and the separation of Robert

Grimm, P/T Courthouse Safety & security officer, county sheriff Dept., effective 72-16-22- Resignation. Copy

filed.

Carried 4-0.

8. TherewasadiscussionofcountyinvolvementinaRural Community Multi-City lnspector. Copy filed

BE lTFURTHER RESOLVEDthat it is the wish ofallthose signing belowthat thefuture hold onlythe bestfor this very

deserving person, Darin Fay.

To receive for signatures a Resolution Thanking and Commending Oawn Snyder for her years of service to

Woodbury county.

7.



9

10

December 13, 2022 Conl'd Page 3

Motion by De Witt second by Radig to approve the plans for project *BR5-5WAP-C097(147)-60-97. Carried 4-0.

Copy filed.

Motion by Radig second by De Witt to approve and authorize the Chairperson to sign a Resolution fixing date for a

public hearing on the proposalto amend the lease agreement with the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center

Authority. Carried 4-0.

RESOLUTION f 13,523

RESOLT,nO FIXING DATE FOR A PUELIC HEARING ON

THE PROPOSEAL TO AMEND THE LEASE AGREEMENT

WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY TAW ENFORCEMENT

CENTER AUTHORTTY

WHEREAS, Woodbury County, state of lowa (the "County") and the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center

Authority (the '?uthority") have heretofore entered into that certain Lease Agreement dated September L, 2020

(the "Lease"); and

WHEREAS, it is now deemed necessary and advisable that the County should provide for the authorization of a

First Amendment to the Lease (the "Amendment") with the Authority; and

WHEREAS, lowa Code Section 346.27 provides that the Authority shall have and exercise certain public and

essential governmental powers and functions including the right to lease all or any part of a building to an

incorporating unit upon rental terms agreed upon between the Authority and the incorporating uniu and

WHEREAS, the Authority and County have negotiated the form of a proposed Amendment, which is intended to
clarify that after the Commencement Date (as defined in the Lease) the County may place partitions, fixtures,

furniture, equipment and make improvements and other non-structural alterations in the interior of the Facility (as

defined in the Lease) at its own expense and that the County will own all such partitions, fixtures, furniture,

equipment and improvements; and

WHEREAS, thefollowing action is now considered to be in the best interests ofthe County

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA:

Section 1. That this Board of supervisors meet in the Board Room, woodbury County

Courthouse,620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, lowa, at 
-'M. 

on December 20, 2022, for
the purpose of taking action on the matter of the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with the Woodbury

County Law Enforcement Center Authority.

Section 2. That the Woodbury County Auditor is hereby directed to cause at least one publication to be made of a

notice of said meeting, in a legal newspaper, printed wholly in the English language, published at least once

weekly, and having general circulation in Woodbury County, said publication to be not less than four (4) clear days

nor more than twenty (20) days before the date of said public meeting.

Section 3. The notice of the proposed action shall be in substantially the following form

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING OF THE BOARD OF

supERVtsoRs oF wooDBURY COUNW, |OWA ON THE

WHEREAS, neither Chapter 331 nor any other Code provision sets forth any procedural action required to be taken

before said Amendment can be approv€d, and pursuant to section 331.301(5), Code of lowa, it is deemed

sufficient if the action hereinafter described be taken and the Woodbury County Auditor causes to be published

notice of the proposal and of the time and place of the meeting at which the Board of Supervisors proposes to take

action thereon and to receive oral and/or written objections to such action; and



December 13, 2022 Cont'd Page 4

MATTER OF THE PROPOSAL TO AMEND THE LEASE

AGREEMENT WITH THE WOOOBURY COUNTY TAW

ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY, AND THE

HEARING THEREON

PUBLTC NOTTCE is hereby given that the Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, lowa, will hold a public hearing

on December 20, 2022, at 

--.M. 

in the Board Room, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux

City, lowa, at which meeting the Board of SupeNisors proposes to take action on the proposal to authorize a First

Amendment to the Lease Agreement (the 'Amendment") with the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center

Authority (the "Authority") said Lease Agreement dated September 1, 2020.

The Amendment is intended to clarifu that after the Commencement Date (as defined in the Lease) the County may

place partitions, fixtures, furniture, equipment and make improvements and other non-structural alterations in the

interior of the Facility (as defined in the Lease) at its own expense and that the County will own all such partitions,

fi xtures, furniture, equipment and improvements.

A copy ofthe Amendment is on file for public inspection during regular business hours in the office ofthe Auditor of
woodbury County, lowa.

At the above meeting the Board of Supervisors shall receive oral or written objections to the proposal to enter into

the Amendment. After all objections have been received and considered, the Board of Supervisors will at this

meeting or at any adjournment thereof, take additional action on the proposal or will abandon the proposal to

authorize said Amendment.

This notice is given by order of the Board of supervisors of Woodbury County, lowa.

Dated this day ot ,2022-

WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Copy filed.

11. Motion by Radig second by Ung to approve reauthorization of unallocated CIP funding of S315,000 toward a

maintenance storage building at the new LEC. carried 4{. Copy filed.

L2- Reports on Committee Meetings were heard.

13. There were no citizen concerns.

14, Board concerns were heard.

The Board adiourned the regular meeting until December 20, 2022

Meeting sign in sheet. copy liled.























WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

12/15/22 12/20/22

Daniel J. Priestley, CED Zoning Coordinator

✔ ✔

✔

✔

Approval of resolution thanking Robert Brouillette for his 15 years of service on the Board of
Adjustment.

This item requests the Board of Supervisors to consider approving a resolution in recognition of a member of
the Board of Adjustment (BOA) whose term expires on 12/31/22.

Robert Brouillette served on the Board of Adjustment for 15 years first 2006 to 2010 and again from 2013 to
2022. Robert has competently served throughout his tenure, and as such as being recognized accordingly.

Approve the resolution thanking Robert Brouillette for his 15 years of service on the Board of Adjustment.

Approval of resolution thanking Robert Brouillette for his 15 years of service on the Board of Adjustment.



WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 

RESOLUTION NO.______ 
 

A RESOLUTION THANKING AND COMMENDING  

 
ROBERT BROUILLETTE  

 
FOR HIS SERVICE TO WOODBURY COUNTY  

 
WHEREAS, Robert Brouillette has capably served Woodbury County as a member of the Board of 
Adjustment for 15 years from 2006 to 2010 and again from 2013 to 2022; and 
 
WHEREAS, the service given by Robert Brouillette has been characterized as exemplary by his 
dedication to the best interests of the citizens of Woodbury County; and 
 
WHEREAS, Robert Brouillette has contributed to the betterment of the county by hearing and deciding on 
matters related to the county zoning and flood plain ordinance, including variances and conditional uses; 
and 
 
WHEREAS, notable actions made by the Board of Adjustment during Robert Brouillette's tenure include 
the review and recommendation of numerous commercial and residential developments, public and 
private infrastructure improvements, and various county ordinances to improve the quality of life for 
residents and businesses throughout Woodbury County, and   
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY 
COUNTY, IOWA that the undersigned members of this Board hereby thanks and commends Robert 
Brouillette for his years of service to Woodbury County; and 
 
BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that it is the wish of all those signing below that the future hold only the 
best for this very deserving person, Robert Brouillette. 
 
BE IT SO RESOLVED this 20th day of December 2022. 
 
WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS 
 
 
 

Keith Radig, Chairman  Jeremy Taylor, Vice-Chairman 
 

 
  

 
 

Rocky De Witt, Member  Matthew Ung, Member 
 
 
 

 Justin Wright, Member  
 
 
Attest: 
 
 
 

Patrick F. Gill, Woodbury County Auditor 
 









Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
Attorneys at Law 
100 Court Avenue, Suite 600 
Des Moines, Iowa 50309-2231 
Phone:  515-243-7611 
Fax:  515-243-2149 
www.ahlerslaw.com 
Jason L. Comisky 
515.246.0337 
jcomisky@ahlerslaw.com 

 

 WISHARD & BAILY - 1888; GUERNSEY & BAILY - 1893; BAILY & STIPP - 1901; STIPP, PERRY, BANNISTER & STARZINGER - 1914; BANNISTER, CARPENTER, 
 AHLERS & COONEY - 1950; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, ALLBEE, HAYNIE & SMITH - 1974; AHLERS, COONEY, DORWEILER, HAYNIE, SMITH & ALLBEE, P.C. - 1990 

December 14, 2022 
 

Via E-mail Only 
Mr. Dennis Butler 
Finance/Budget Director 
Woodbury County Courthouse 
620 Douglas Street, Room 104 
Sioux City, Iowa 51101 
 
 

Re: Woodbury County, Iowa - Resolution Amending the Lease 
 
Dear Dennis: 
 

Enclosed please find suggested proceedings to be acted upon by the Board of Supervisors 
on the date fixed for the hearing on the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with the 
Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority. 

 
The proceedings are prepared to show as a first step the holding of a public hearing for 

the receiving of any oral or written objections from any resident or property owner to the 
proposed action of the Board of Supervisors.  A summary of objections received or made, if any, 
should be attached to the proceedings.  After all objections have been received and considered, if 
the Board of Supervisors decides not to abandon the amendment, a form of resolution follows 
that should be introduced and adopted, entitled Resolution Approving and Authorizing Execution 
of the First Amendment to the Lease Agreement with the Woodbury County Law Enforcement 
Center Authority. 
 

Please note the following: 
 

 These proceedings assume the Notice of Public Hearing previously sent was 
published according to the instructions in the letter or e-mail accompanying that 
notice.  Please fax or scan a copy of the newspaper's publication of the notice to 
us on the day it is published (if convenient). 

 
 We assume you will work with the Authority to ensure execution of the First 

Amendment of the Lease Agreement by both parties.  The execution version was 
e-mailed on December 9, 2022.   

 
 Please be sure to send us a signed copy of the First Amendment to the Lease 

Agreement for our file. 



Page 2 
 
 

 

 
 
 Please return the Transcript Documentation included with this letter to us within 2 

weeks of the public hearing. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office. 

 
 
Ahlers & Cooney, P.C. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
Jason L. Comisky 
FOR THE FIRM 
 
 
 

 
 
JLC:ks 
Enclosures 
cc: Karen James (via email) 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
02138051-1\18799-028 



ITEMS TO INCLUDE ON AGENDA FOR DECEMBER 20, 2022 
 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA 
 
 
 
Woodbury County, Iowa. 
  

•  Public hearing on the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement with the  
Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority. 

•  Resolution approving and authorizing execution of the First Amendment to the  
Lease Agreement with the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority. 

 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN PURSUANT TO IOWA CODE 
CHAPTER 21 AND THE LOCAL RULES OF THE COUNTY. 

 
 



 
 

December 20, 2022 
 
 The Board of Supervisors of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, met in _______________ 
session, in the Board Room, Woodbury County Courthouse, 620 Douglas Street, Sioux City, 
Iowa, at __________ _____.M., on the above date.  There were present Chairperson 
_______________, in the chair, and the following named Board Members: 
 
 

__________________________________________________ 
 
 
__________________________________________________ 
 
 
Absent: ___________________________________________ 

 
 
 
 * * * * * * * * * 
 

The Chairperson announced that this was the time and place for the public hearing and 
meeting on the matter of the proposal to amend the Lease Agreement by and between Woodbury 
County, Iowa and the Woodbury County Law Enforcement Center Authority, and that notice of 
the proposed action by the Board to enter into said First Amendment of the Lease Agreement had 
been published. 
 

The Chairperson then asked the Auditor whether any written objections had been filed by 
any County resident or property owner to the proposed action.  The Auditor advised the 
Chairperson and the Board that ______ written objections had been filed.  The Chairperson then 
called for oral objections and ______ were made.  Whereupon, the Chairperson declared the time 
for receiving oral and written objections to be closed. 
 
 

(Attach here a summary of objections received or made, if any) 
 
 
  



 
 

The Board then considered the proposed action and the extent of objections thereto. 
 
 
Board Member ____________________ introduced the following resolution entitled 

"RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING EXECUTION OF THE FIRST 
AMENDMENT OF THE LEASE AGREEMENT WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY LAW 
ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY", and moved that the resolution be adopted.  Board 
Member ____________________ seconded the motion to adopt.  The roll was called and the 
vote was, 
 
 

AYES: ___________________________________________ 
 
 

 

 
 
 

___________________________________________ 

NAYS: ___________________________________________ 
 
 

Whereupon, the Resolution was duly adopted as follows: 
 

 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING AND AUTHORIZING 
EXECUTION OF THE FIRST AMENDMENT OF THE LEASE 
AGREEMENT WITH THE WOODBURY COUNTY LAW 
ENFORCEMENT CENTER AUTHORITY 
 

 
WHEREAS, Woodbury County, State of Iowa (the “County”) and the Woodbury 

County Law Enforcement Center Authority (the “Authority”) have heretofore entered into 
that certain Lease Agreement dated September 1, 2020 (the “Lease”); and 

 
WHEREAS, it is now deemed necessary and advisable that the County should provide 

for the authorization of a First Amendment to the Lease (the “Amendment”) with the 
Authority; and 

 
WHEREAS, Iowa Code Section 346.27 provides that the Authority shall have and 

exercise certain public and essential governmental powers and functions including the right to 
lease all or any part of a building to an incorporating unit upon rental terms agreed upon between 
the Authority and the incorporating unit; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority and County have negotiated the form of a proposed 

Amendment, which is intended to clarify that after the Commencement Date (as defined in 
the Lease) the County may place partitions, fixtures, furniture, equipment and make 



 
 

improvements and other non-structural alterations in the interior of the Facility (as defined in 
the Lease) at its own expense and that the County will own all such partitions, fixtures, 
furniture, equipment and improvements; and 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to notice published as required by law, this Board has held a public 

meeting and hearing upon the proposal to approve and authorize execution of the Amendment 
and has considered the extent of objections received from residents or property owners as to said 
proposed Amendment; and, accordingly the following action is now considered to be in the best 
interests of the County and residents thereof. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF 

WOODBURY COUNTY, IOWA: 
 

Section 1. That the performance by the County of its obligations under the Amendment, 
under the terms set forth in the Amendment, be and is hereby declared to be an appropriate and 
necessary undertaking of the County pursuant to Section 346.27, Code of Iowa. 

 
Section 2. That the form and content of the Amendment, the provisions of which are 

incorporated herein by reference, be and the same hereby are in all respects authorized, approved 
and confirmed, and the Chairperson and the County Auditor be and they hereby are authorized, 
empowered and directed to execute, attest, seal and deliver the Amendment for and on behalf of 
the County in substantially the form and content now before this meeting, but with such changes, 
modifications, additions or deletions therein as shall be approved by such officers, and that from 
and after the execution and delivery of the Amendment, the Chairperson and the County Auditor 
are hereby authorized, empowered and directed to do all such acts and things and to execute all 
such documents as may be necessary to carry out and comply with the provisions of the 
Amendment as executed. 

 
  



 
 

 
PASSED AND APPROVED this 20th day of December, 2022. 

  
 
 
  
Chairperson 

 
ATTEST: 
 
 
 
  
County Auditor 
 
 
 

 

 
  



 

 
 

 CERTIFICATE 
 
STATE OF IOWA 
 
COUNTY OF WOODBURY 

) 
) SS 
) 

 
I, the undersigned County Auditor of Woodbury County, State of Iowa, do hereby certify 

that attached is a true and complete copy of the portion of the records of the County showing 
proceedings of the Board, and the same is a true and complete copy of the action taken by the 
Board with respect to the matter at the meeting held on the date indicated in the attachment, 
which proceedings remain in full force and effect, and have not been amended or rescinded in 
any way; that meeting and all action thereat was duly and publicly held in accordance with a 
notice of meeting and tentative agenda, a copy of which was timely served on each member of 
the Board and posted on a bulletin board or other prominent place easily accessible to the public 
and clearly designated for that purpose at the principal office of the Board pursuant to the local 
rules of the Board and the provisions of Chapter 21, Code of Iowa, upon reasonable advance 
notice to the public and media at least twenty-four hours prior to the commencement of the 
meeting as required by law and with members of the public present in attendance; I further 
certify that the individuals named therein were on the date thereof duly and lawfully possessed of 
their respective County offices as indicated therein, that no Board vacancy existed except as may 
be stated in the proceedings, and that no controversy or litigation is pending, prayed or 
threatened involving the incorporation, organization, existence or boundaries of the County or 
the right of the individuals named therein as officers to their respective positions. 
 

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the Board hereto affixed this __________ day of 
_______________, 2022. 
 
 

______________________________________ 
County Auditor, Woodbury County, Iowa 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
02138052-1\18799-028 











WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________         Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:       ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED:

   Approve Resolution         Approve Motion   Approve Ordinance

Public Hearing                Other:  Informational      Attachments    

08/04/22 08/09/22

John Malloy, WCICC-IT

Approval to spend WCICC-IT FY2023 CIP dollars. 
 

Our FY2023 approved CIP totals $578,000 for the following projects: 
Access Points - $48,000 
Backup Storage - $30,000 
iSeries (WCICC1) - $50,000 
IT Generator - $450,000 
 
Previously approved CIP project: 
New LEC Networking Equipment- $249,442.08 
 
 

Approval to Spend WCICC-IT FY2023 CIP Dollars

✔



FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 
PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

☐Yes     ☐            No       

RECOMMENDATION:  

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 

Approval to spend WCICC-IT FY2023 CIP Dollars.

Approval to spend WCICC-IT FY2023 CIP Dollars. 

 $578,000 
  
 

✔















July 2014 
 

2023-P-052_WoodburyCo.docx 1 

IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION 
Predesign Agreement 

For Primary Road Project 
 

County  Woodbury 
Project No.  IM-029-6(278)139--13-97 (P.E) 

IMN-029-6(170)139--0E-97 (Grading) 
Iowa DOT  
Agreement No.  2023-P-052 
Staff Action No.  

 
This Agreement is entered into by and between the Iowa Department of Transportation, hereinafter 
designated the "DOT", and Woodbury County, Iowa, a Local Public Agency, hereafter designated the "LPA" 
in accordance with Iowa Code Chapters 28E, 306, 306A and 313.4 as applicable; 
 
The DOT proposes to establish or make improvements to Interstate 29 within Woodbury County, Iowa; and 
 
The DOT and the LPA are willing to jointly participate in said project, in the manner hereinafter provided; 
and 
 
This Agreement reflects the current concept of this project which is subject to modification by mutual 
agreement between the LPA and the DOT; and 
 
Therefore, it is agreed as follows: 
 
1. Project Information 
 
a. The DOT will design, acquire Right-of-Way (ROW), let, and inspect construction of the following 

described project in accordance with the project plans and DOT standard specifications: 
 

Construction of a new interchange on Interstate 29 in Woodbury County near mile marker 138 with 
paved connections to Woodbury County Road K45, on the east side of Interstate 29 and Woodbury 
County Road K25/Port Neal Road on the west side of Interstate 29.  See Exhibit A for location. 

 
2. Project Costs 
 
a. The LPA will be responsible for reimbursing the DOT for the cost of ROW acquisition including any 

relocations as part of the ROW acquisition, utility relocations and all construction costs. 
 

b. The LPA will be billed for ROW acquisition once all properties are acquired. 
 

c. The LPA will be billed on a monthly cycle during the construction of the project. 
 

d. Preliminary estimates for the project in FY 2023 dollars are $2.6 million for ROW and $25.3 million for 
construction. 

 
e. A future Preconstruction Agreement will be negotiated between the DOT and LPA to further define 

project responsibilities and cost sharing.  
 
3. Traffic Control 

 
a. Interstate 29 through-traffic will be maintained during the construction.  

 



July 2014 
 

2023-P-052_WoodburyCo.docx 2 

b. If it becomes necessary to temporarily close LPA side roads during construction, the DOT will furnish 
and install the required barricades and signing for the closure at project cost and shall remove same 
upon completion of the project also at no expense or obligation to the LPA. The DOT will work in 
close cooperation with the LPA and the contractor to accommodate emergency services and local 
access across the project during construction. Any detours which may be necessary for project 
related LPA road closures will be the responsibility of the LPA all at no expense or obligation to the 
DOT.  

 
c. If this project causes the temporary closure of a road during construction, the DOT shall meet with the 

LPA to determine whether said closure(s) will cause increased traffic on other LPA roads. The DOT 
and the LPA shall determine a plan, and the costs thereof, for the LPA to perform dust control on said 
LPA roads with increased traffic, should dust control become necessary. In that event, the LPA shall 
inform the DOT prior to performing said dust control. The DOT shall reimburse the LPA for the cost of 
said dust control measures following the receipt of a bill for the agreed upon costs (see Iowa Code 
section 313.4 subsection 1.b.).  

 
4. Right of Way and Permits 
 
a. The DOT will be responsible for the coordination of utility facility adjustments for the primary road 

project.  
 

b. In connection with this project any real estate and rights to real estate necessary for right of way at 
the connection of any public road and a primary highway project, any access road or frontage road, or 
any permanent utility easements which are or which will be under the jurisdiction of the LPA may be 
acquired by the DOT, for and in the name of the LPA. Where acquired by contract the LPA will 
receive title from the contract seller and the LPA will accept title thereto. Where acquired by 
condemnation, a single joint condemnation proceeding will be instituted by the DOT to acquire real 
estate or rights in real estate needed by the LPA for the LPA and to acquire real estate or rights in 
real estate needed by the DOT for the DOT.  

 
5. Construction & Maintenance 

 
a. Upon completion of the project, no changes in the physical features thereof will be undertaken or 

permitted without the prior written approval of the DOT. 
 

b. Future maintenance of the primary highway within the project area will be carried out in accordance 
with the terms and conditions contained in Instructional Memorandum 7.110.  

 
6. General Provisions 

 
a. If the LPA has completed a Flood Insurance Study (FIS) for an area which is affected by the 

proposed Primary Highway project and the FIS is modified, amended or revised in an area affected 
by the project after the date of this Agreement, the LPA shall promptly provide notice of the 
modification, amendment or revision to the DOT. If the LPA does not have a detailed Flood Insurance 
Study (FIS) for an area which is affected by the proposed Primary Highway project and the LPA does 
adopt an FIS in an area affected by the project after the date of this Agreement, the LPA shall 
promptly provide notice of the FIS to the DOT. 

 
b. The LPA will comply with all provisions of the equal employment opportunity requirements prohibiting 

discrimination and requiring affirmative action to assure equal employment opportunity as required by 
Iowa Code Chapter 216. No person will, on the grounds of age, race, creed, color, sex, sexual 
orientation, gender identity, national origin, religion, pregnancy, or disability, be excluded from 
participation in, be denied the benefits of, or be otherwise subjected to discrimination under any 



July 2014 
 

2023-P-052_WoodburyCo.docx 3 

program or activity for which State funds are used.  
 

c. It is the intent of both (all) parties that no third party beneficiaries be created by this Agreement. 
 

d. This Agreement is contingent upon the project being approved by the Iowa Transportation 
Commission for inclusion in the Iowa Transportation Improvement Program.   The schedule for ROW 
and construction will be based on the fiscal year the project is placed in the Iowa Transportation 
Improvement Program.  If the project is not approved for inclusion in the Iowa Transportation 
Improvement Program by the June 2025 Transportation Commission meeting, this Agreement will be 
considered void. 
 

e. If any section, provision, or part of this Agreement shall be found to be invalid or unconstitutional, 
such finding shall not affect the validity of the Agreement as a whole or any section, provision, or part 
thereof not found to be invalid or unconstitutional, except to the extent that the original intent of the 
Agreement cannot be fulfilled. 

 
f. This Agreement may be executed in (two) counterparts, each of which so executed will be deemed to 

be an original. 
 
g. This Agreement, as well as the unaffected provisions of any previous agreement(s), addendum(s), 

and/or amendment(s); represents the entire Agreement between the LPA and DOT regarding this 
project. All previously executed agreements will remain in effect except as amended herein. Any 
subsequent change or modification to the terms of this Agreement will be in the form of a duly 
executed amendment to this document. 

 
  



July 2014 
 

2023-P-052_WoodburyCo.docx 4 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the parties hereto has executed Agreement No. 2023-P-052 as of the 
date shown opposite its signature below. 
 

 
BOARD OF SUPERVISORS OF WOODBURY COUNTY:  
 
 
                         
By:                                                               Date                                                         , 20___. 
      Chairperson                       
 
ATTEST: 
 
 
By:     
 County Auditor 
 
 
 
 
IOWA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION: 
 
 
 
By:                                                               Date                                                         , 20___. 
      Jessica Felix, P.E. 
      District Engineer 
      District 3 
 



2023-P-052_WoodburyCo

stymkow
Text Box
Exhibit A - Project Location    and Preliminary Layout



WOODBURY COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS AGENDA ITEM(S) REQUEST FORM 

Date:    _________________     Weekly Agenda Date:     ______________  

ELECTED OFFICIAL / DEPARTMENT HEAD / CITIZEN:  ____________________________________ 

WORDING FOR AGENDA ITEM:    

ACTION REQUIRED: 

   Approve Resolution   ☐        Approve Motion   ☐ Approve Ordinance    ☐  

Public Hearing   ☐      Other:  Informational  ☐      Attachments   ☐ 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY: 

BACKGROUND: 

FINANCIAL IMPACT:  

IF THERE IS A CONTRACT INVOLVED IN THE AGENDA ITEM, HAS THE CONTRACT BEEN SUBMITTED AT LEAST ONE WEEK 

PRIOR AND ANSWERED WITH A REVIEW BY THE COUNTY ATTORNEY’S OFFICE? 

Yes     ☐            No       ☐ 

RECOMMENDATION:    

ACTION REQUIRED / PROPOSED MOTION:  

Approved by Board of Supervisors April 5, 2016. 









FIRST AMENDMENT TO LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING   
(CITY OF SIOUX CITY AND WOODBURY COUNTY) 

 
 
THIS FIRST AMENDMENT TO A LETTER OF UNDERSTANDING made on this 19th day of 
December 2022, by and between the City of Sioux City, (“City”) and Woodbury County (“County”) 
 

R E C I T A L S 
 
WHEREAS, on February 16, 2021, the City and County entered into a Letter of Understanding to set 
out various commitments related to the construction of the proposed Woodbury County Jail Site 
Improvements Project, the redevelopment of the Law Enforcement Center location at 407 7th Street, 
and the Elk Creek Road development; and 
 
WHEREAS, the City and County wish to proceed with the paving of Elk Creek Road as considered 
in the Letter of understanding; and 
 
WHEREAS a First Amendment to the Letter of Understanding is necessary to approve a plan for the 
shared costs and responsibilities of the paving of Elk Creek Road; and  
 
WHEREAS all other terms of the Letter of Understanding would remain in effect; and 
 
WHEREAS, both parties wish to amend said Letter of Understanding;  
 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, IT IS AGREED that the Letter of Understanding is amended as follows: 
 

1. Paragraph (7) is replaced in its entirety and now reads as follows: 
“The City shall pave the section of Elk Creek Road directly adjacent to the Elk Creek 
Residential Subdivision, a distance of approximately 1,800 feet. Paving will be an urban 
section with curb and gutter and include storm sewer and intakes. The Developer shall 
reimburse the City for one-third of the paving, storm sewer, and directly related 
construction costs. The other two-thirds of the paving, storm sewer, and directly related 
construction costs shall be paid by the City and County. The Developer shall pay for any 
sanitary sewer and water main utility costs associated with the project.” 

 
2. A new paragraph (8) is added and reads as follows:  

“The County shall construct the section of Elk Creek Road from the Elk Creek 
Residential Subdivision north to the intersection of Elk Creek Road and Old Lakeport 
Road, a distance of approximately 1,850 feet. The City and County shall share the costs 
of the paving equally which shall be constructed as a 24-foot rural design. The County 
shall also construct an intersection at Elk Creek Road and Old Lakeport. The City and 
County shall share the intersection costs, allocating the part of the intersection inside the 
City corporate limits to the City, and the part of the intersection outside the City 
corporate limits to the County.  The City shall pay the costs of a water line. Construction 
shall take place per a mutually agreed upon schedule.” 

 

3. A new paragraph (9) is added and reads as follows: 

“At the time the Elk Creek Road and Old Lakeport Road intersection is reconstructed the 
County, if requested by the City, will also construct a sidewalk/trail along Old Lakeport 
Road from Singing Hills Boulevard to the intersection of Old Lakeport Road and Elk 
Creek Road. The City shall pay for the costs of the sidewalk/trail if constructed.”   

 
 
 

[SIGNATURE PAGES TO FOLLOW] 



CITY OF SIOUX CITY, IOWA 
 
 
By:  __________________________________ 
 Robert E. Scott, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:  _________________________________ 
   Lisa L. McCardle, City Clerk 
 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA                   ) 
                                                : 
COUNTY OF WOODBURY   ) 
 
 
 

On this _____ day of ___________________, 2022, before me the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for Woodbury County, personally appeared Robert E. Scott and Lisa L. McCardle, to 
me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are Mayor and City Clerk, 
respectively, of the City of Sioux City, Iowa; that the seal affixed hereto is the seal of the City of Sioux 
City, Iowa; that the said instrument was signed and sealed on behalf of said City of Sioux City, Iowa, 
and that the said Mayor and City Clerk acknowledged the execution of said instrument to be the 
voluntary act and deed of said City of Sioux City, Iowa, by it and by them voluntarily executed. 
 
 
 
     _____________________________________________ 
     NOTARY PUBLIC in and for said COUNTY and STATE 
 
 
 



Woodbury County  
 
 
 
 
By: _________________________________ 
       
 
 
 
 
STATE OF IOWA                     ) 
                                                                     : 
COUNTY OF WOODBURY                    ) 
 
 
 

On this _______ day of ________________, 2022, before me the undersigned, a Notary 
Public in and for said State, personally appeared __________________ to me personally known, 
who, being by me duly sworn, did say that they are the ____________________, and that said 
instrument was signed on behalf of said such officers acknowledged the execution of said 
instrument to be the voluntary act and deed of said _____________________, by it voluntarily 
executed. 
 
 
 
     _____________________________________________ 
     Notary Public in and for the State of Iowa 
 
 
 
 



Sioux City, Iowa

Item

No.

Item

Code Description Unit Price Total

1 2010-D-3 538 C.Y. Topsoil, Off-Site, 4" $ 39.00                  $ 20,982.00           

2 2010-E 2662 C.Y. Excavation, Class 10 (ROW only) $ 10.00                  $ 26,620.00           

3 2010-G 7468 S.Y. Subgrade Preparation, 12" $ 5.50                    $ 41,074.00           

4 2010-999-A 114 Tons Granular Surfacing $ 66.00                  $ 7,524.00             

5 4020-A-1 1054 L.F. Storm Sewer, Trenched, SS, 15" $ 66.00                  $ 69,564.00           

6 4020-A-1 78 L.F. Storm Sewer, Trenched, SS, 18" $ 72.00                  $ 5,616.00             

7 4020-999-A 318 L.F. Storm Sewer, Trenched, HPPP, 15", Install Only $ 33.00                  $ 10,494.00           

8 4020-999-B 3 Ea. Connect to Existing Intake $ 1,650.00             $ 4,950.00             

9 4020-999-C 1 Ea. Concrete Pipe Support $ 1,100.00             $ 1,100.00             

10 6010-A 1 Ea. Storm Manhole, Nyloplast Basin (install only) $ 2,750.00             $ 2,750.00             

11 6010-B-0 6 Ea. Intake Type, SW-501 $ 5,500.00             $ 33,000.00           

12 6010-B-0 2 Ea. Intake Type, SW-505 $ 6,600.00             $ 13,200.00           

13 6010-B-0 2 Ea. Intake Type, SW-509 $ 7,700.00             $ 15,400.00           

14 6010-B-0 1 Ea. Intake Type, SW-512 $ 3,850.00             $ 3,850.00             

15 6010-999-A 1 Ea. Storm Manhole, SW-401, 48", Base, Ring and Cover & 

External Seal $ 3,300.00             $ 3,300.00             

16 6010-999-B 5.0 V.F. Storm Manhole, SW-401, 48" $ 440.00                $ 2,200.00             

17 7010-A 6288 S.Y. Pavement, PCC, 7" $ 60.00                  $ 377,280.00         

18 7030-E 148 S.F. Sidewalk, PCC, 6" $ 12.00                  $ 1,776.00             

19 7030-G 10 S.F. Detectable Warnings $ 50.00                  $ 500.00                

20 8030-A 1 L.S. Temporary Traffic Control $ 3,000.00             $ 3,000.00             

21 9010-A 1 Ac. Conventional Seeding, Fertilizing, and Mulching, Temporary $ 5,500.00             $ 5,500.00             

22 9010-B 1 Ac. Hydraulic Seeding, Fertilizing, and Hydromulching,            

Permanent $ 6,600.00             $ 6,600.00             

23 9040-A-2 1 L.S. SWPPP Management $ 2,200.00             $ 2,200.00             

24 9040-F-1 600 L.F. Wattle 9", Furnish, Install, Maintain and Remove $ 5.50                    $ 3,300.00             

25 9040-N-1 1800 L.F. Silt Fence, Furnish, Install, Maintain and Remove $ 5.50                    $ 9,900.00             

26 9040-999-A 1 L.S. Erosion Control $ 5,500.00             $ 5,500.00             

27 11,010-A 1 L.S. Construction Survey $ 16,000.00           $ 16,000.00           

28 11,020-A 1 L.S. Mobilization $ 60,000.00           $ 60,000.00           

Division I Total $ 753,180.00         

29 4010-C-1 1681 L.F. Sanitary Low Pressure Force Main, Trenched, HDPE, 2" $ 42.00                  $ 70,602.00           

30 4010-999-A 30 Ea. Sanitary Sewer Service Stub, Trenched, HDPE, 1.25" $ 1,320.00             $ 39,600.00           

31 4010-999-B 2 Ea. Connect to Existing Low Pressure Force Main $ 1,100.00             $ 2,200.00             

32 4010-999-C 2 Ea. Sanitary Sewer Cleanout $ 1,100.00             $ 2,200.00             

33 5010-A-1 351 L.F. Water Main, Trenched, 8" $ 60.00                  $ 21,060.00           

34 5010-A-1 60 L.F. Water Main, Restrained Joint, Trenched, 8" $ 83.00                  $ 4,980.00             

35 5010-C-1 5 Ea. Fitting, Tee, DIP, 8"x6" $ 825.00                $ 4,125.00             

36 5010-C-1 2 Ea. Fitting, Cap, DIP, 8" $ 825.00                $ 1,650.00             

37 5010-C-1 3 Ea. Fitting, DIP, 11.25˚ Bend, 8" $ 825.00                $ 2,475.00             

38 5010-C-1 8 Ea. Fitting, DIP, 45˚ Bend, 8" $ 825.00                $ 6,600.00             

39 5010-C-1 2 Ea. Fitting, DIP, 12"x8" Reducer $ 1,100.00             $ 2,200.00             

40 5010-999-A 1360 L.F. Water Main, Trenched, PVC C900, 8" (install only) $ 30.00                  $ 40,800.00           

41 5010-999-B 2 Ea. Connect to Existing Water Main $ 1,650.00             $ 3,300.00             

42 5020-A 2 Ea. Valve, Gate Valve/Box, 8" (install only) $ 1,100.00             $ 2,200.00             

43 5020-A 1 Ea. Valve, Gate Valve/Box, 12" (install only) $ 1,320.00             $ 1,320.00             

44 5020-C 1 Ea. Alternate Fire Hydrant Assembly $ 5,500.00             $ 5,500.00             

45 5020-C 2 Ea. Fire Hydrant Assembly $ 6,600.00             $ 13,200.00           

46 5020-C 2 Ea. Fire Hydrant Assembly (install only) $ 2,750.00             $ 5,500.00             

47 5020-E 1 Ea. Flushing Device, Blowoff $ 1,650.00             $ 1,650.00             

48 5020-E 1 Ea. Flushing Device, Blowoff w/1" Corp. Stop $ 1,650.00             $ 1,650.00             

49 5020-999-A 1 Ea. Fire Hydrant Extension, 6" $ 825.00                $ 825.00                

50 5020-999-A 1 Ea. Fire Hydrant Extension, 12" $ 1,100.00             $ 1,100.00             

51 11,020-A 1 L.S. Mobilization $ 18,000.00           $ 18,000.00           
52 SP-1 84 L.F. Electrical Conduit, Trenched, PVC, 4" $ 30.00                  $ 2,520.00             

Division II Total $ 255,257.00         

Divisions I & II Total $ 1,008,437.00      

Elk Creek Road Construction 

Engineer's Opinion of Probable Costs 
December 7, 2022

No. of Units

Division I - Roadway & Storm Sewer (Developer, City, County - Equal Split)

Division II - Sanitary Sewer & Water Main (100% Developer)

P:\02\272\006\dwg\ERI\Elk Creek Road Project Quantities.xlsx Page 1 of 1






	Insert from: "12-20-22_Resolution_Thanking_Robert_Brouillette.pdf"
	amending portions of Woodbury County Ordinance #56: An amendment to modify Section 6.1.A: Wind Turbines Set Back Requirements in the ordinance regulating Commercial Wind Energy Conversion Systems in unincorporated Woodbury County.

	Insert from: "Secondary Roads.pdf"
	Insert from: "2023-P-052_WoodburyCoRevisedFinal.pdf"
	2023-P-052_WoodburyCo
	1. Project Information
	a. The DOT will design, acquire Right-of-Way (ROW), let, and inspect construction of the following described project in accordance with the project plans and DOT standard specifications:

	2. Project Costs
	a. The LPA will be responsible for reimbursing the DOT for the cost of ROW acquisition including any relocations as part of the ROW acquisition, utility relocations and all construction costs.
	b. The LPA will be billed for ROW acquisition once all properties are acquired.
	c. The LPA will be billed on a monthly cycle during the construction of the project.
	d. Preliminary estimates for the project in FY 2023 dollars are $2.6 million for ROW and $25.3 million for construction.
	e. A future Preconstruction Agreement will be negotiated between the DOT and LPA to further define project responsibilities and cost sharing.
	3. Traffic Control
	a. Interstate 29 through-traffic will be maintained during the construction.
	b. If it becomes necessary to temporarily close LPA side roads during construction, the DOT will furnish and install the required barricades and signing for the closure at project cost and shall remove same upon completion of the project also at no ex...
	c. If this project causes the temporary closure of a road during construction, the DOT shall meet with the LPA to determine whether said closure(s) will cause increased traffic on other LPA roads. The DOT and the LPA shall determine a plan, and the co...

	4. Right of Way and Permits
	a. The DOT will be responsible for the coordination of utility facility adjustments for the primary road project.
	b. In connection with this project any real estate and rights to real estate necessary for right of way at the connection of any public road and a primary highway project, any access road or frontage road, or any permanent utility easements which are ...
	5. Construction & Maintenance
	a. Upon completion of the project, no changes in the physical features thereof will be undertaken or permitted without the prior written approval of the DOT.
	b. Future maintenance of the primary highway within the project area will be carried out in accordance with the terms and conditions contained in Instructional Memorandum 7.110.

	6. General Provisions
	a. If the LPA has completed a Flood Insurance Study (FIS) for an area which is affected by the proposed Primary Highway project and the FIS is modified, amended or revised in an area affected by the project after the date of this Agreement, the LPA sh...
	b. The LPA will comply with all provisions of the equal employment opportunity requirements prohibiting discrimination and requiring affirmative action to assure equal employment opportunity as required by Iowa Code Chapter 216. No person will, on the...
	c. It is the intent of both (all) parties that no third party beneficiaries be created by this Agreement.
	d. This Agreement is contingent upon the project being approved by the Iowa Transportation Commission for inclusion in the Iowa Transportation Improvement Program.   The schedule for ROW and construction will be based on the fiscal year the project is...
	e. If any section, provision, or part of this Agreement shall be found to be invalid or unconstitutional, such finding shall not affect the validity of the Agreement as a whole or any section, provision, or part thereof not found to be invalid or unco...
	f. This Agreement may be executed in (two) counterparts, each of which so executed will be deemed to be an original.
	g. This Agreement, as well as the unaffected provisions of any previous agreement(s), addendum(s), and/or amendment(s); represents the entire Agreement between the LPA and DOT regarding this project. All previously executed agreements will remain in e...


	2023-P-052_WoodburyCoExhibitA


	Insert from: "County -  Lt to County w-Public Hearing   Res Amending County Lease (02139315x7F7E1).pdf"
	Insert from: "County - Public Hearing   Res Amending County Lease (02139313x7F7E1).pdf"
	Section 1. That the performance by the County of its obligations under the Amendment, under the terms set forth in the Amendment, be and is hereby declared to be an appropriate and necessary undertaking of the County pursuant to Section 346.27, Code o...
	Section 2. That the form and content of the Amendment, the provisions of which are incorporated herein by reference, be and the same hereby are in all respects authorized, approved and confirmed, and the Chairperson and the County Auditor be and they ...


	Insert from: "(12-20-22) BOS FY23 CIP Approval.pdf"
	
	Advanced Touch Screen Control
	Custom-Programmable Virtual Buttons
	Dynamic User Interfaces
	Voice Recognition
	Streaming Video
	Rava SIP Intercom
	Sonos App
	Crestron Room Scheduling App
	Third-Party Scheduling Apps
	Zoom Rooms App
	Microsoft Teams App
	Crestron Home OS Control
	Bluetooth Beacon
	Web Browsing
	Wired and Wi-Fi Connectivity
	Power over Ethernet
	High-Speed USB Port
	Enterprise-Grade Security
	XiO Cloud Service
	Crestron One™ App Support
	Optional Mounting Accessories
	Specifications
	Models
	Available Accessories



	Date: 12/15/2022
	Weekly Agenda Date: 12/20/2022
	ELECTED OFFICIAL  DEPARTMENT HEAD CITIZEN: Sec. Roads Mark Nahra & Board Admin. Dennis Butler
	ChkBox: Off
	ChkBox0: Off
	ChkBox1: On
	ChkBox2: Off
	ChkBox3: Off
	ChkBox4: Off
	No: Off
	ChkBox5: Off
	Text1: Discussion & action for the first amendment to a Letter of Understanding between the City of Sioux City and Woodbury County in regard to the Elk Creek Road Project
	Text2: The amendment to the Letter of Understanding would be amended as follows. Exhibit A explains 3 paragraphs that will be amended, 1) replace paragraph 7, 2) add a new paragraph  & 3) add a new paragraph
	Text3: 
	Text4: Finance the County's share of the project using CIP dollars spread
	Text5: 
	Text6: Approve the first amendment to a Letter of Understanding between the City of Sioux City and Woodbury County in regard to the Elk Creek Road Project.


